



Ida Porter- <ΔC >ΔC

Licence Administrator- Administratrice des permis
ᑕᐃᕐᑕᐅᑦ ᐃᑦᑕᐅᑦ- Laisalignimun Ikayuqti

NUNAVUT WATER BOARD - OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT
ᓄᓇᑭᑦ ᐃᑕᐅᑦᑕᑦ ᑲᑎᑕᐅᑦᑦ- NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI

www.nwb-oen.ca

P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU, X0B 1J0

C.P. 119
Gjoa Haven (Nunavut), X0B 1J0

ᑎᑎᕐᕐᑕᐅᑦ 119
ᐅᑦᑕᐅᑦᑕᑦ ᓄᓇᑭᑦ X0B 1J0

Titigaqvia 119
Uqhuqhuq, NU, X0B 1J0

Tel / Téléphone / ᑦᑕᑦᑕᐅᑦ / Hivayuta: (867) 360-6338 | Fax / Télécopieur / ᑦᑕᑦᑕᐅᑦ / Fax-kut: (867) 360-6369
Toll Free / Sans / ᐃᑦᑕᐅᑦᑕᐅᑦᑕᐅᑦ / Akittuq: 1-855-521-3745

WARNING - This communication, including any attachments contains confidential information intended only for the addressee(s) noted above. Any unauthorized distribution, copying, or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message without printing or copying it. Thank you.

AVIS DE CONFIDENTIALITÉ - Ce message, et toute(s) pièce(s) jointe(s) est confidentiel et est à l'usage exclusif du(es) destinataire(s) ci-dessus. Toute autre personne est par la présente avisée qu'il lui est strictement interdit de le diffuser, le distribuer ou le reproduire. Si le destinataire ne peut être joint ou vous est inconnu, veuillez informer l'expéditeur par courrier électronique immédiatement et détruire ce message et toute copie de celui-ci. Merci pour votre collaboration.

Merci de penser à l'environnement avant d'imprimer ce courriel / Thank you for thinking of the environment before printing this email

Zhong, David (AADNC/AANDC) <david.zhong@canada.ca>
To: Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

Mon, Jan 7, 2019 at 1:34 PM

Happy New Year Ida!

I am wondering if it's possible to ask Baffinland (or Golder) to provide us with the analytical results of the 13 seepage samples discussed under Section 2.2.1 and a diagram comparing total Sulphur and NPR value of the 260 samples discussed in the section entitled "ABA and Total Sulphur". Please feel free to contact me if my request is not clear. Thanks!

Best regards,

David.

David Zhong, Ph.D., P.Geo. (B.C.)

Regulatory and Science Advisor

Water Resources Division

Resource Management Directorate

Nunavut Regional Office

Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada (CIRNAC)

P.O.Box 100

Iqaluit, NU. X0A 0H0